

## Statement Changes

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25910 Added:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25618 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Barley: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

## Price Changes

### **Alfalfa Seeds: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Established High Price**

### **Alfalfa Seeds: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Established High Price**

### **Alfalfa Seeds: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Catastrophic Price**

## Yield Changes

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**Churchill, Douglas, Humboldt, Lyon, Pershing, Storey, Washoe, Carson City**  
**T-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**Churchill, Douglas, Humboldt, Lyon, Pershing, Storey, Washoe, Carson City**  
**T-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**Churchill, Douglas, Humboldt, Lyon, Pershing, Storey, Washoe, Carson City**  
**T-yield Changed**

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Seeding: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A6089 (824)	FALLSDIRR (082)	Added
A6089 (824)	FSD IRR OC (747)	Added
A6089 (824)	FSD IRR IT (748)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPR SD IRR (092)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPRSDIRROC (751)	Added
A6089 (824)	SPRSDIRROT (752)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FALLSDIRR (082)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FSD IRR OC (747)	Added
A90 100 (825)	FSD IRR IT (748)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPR SD IRR (092)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPRSDIRROC (751)	Added
A90 100 (825)	SPRSDIRROT (752)	Added

### **Forage Seeding: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	FALLSDIRR (082)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FSD IRR OC (747)	Deleted
NTS (997)	FSD IRR IT (748)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPR SD IRR (092)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPRSDIRROC (751)	Deleted
NTS (997)	SPRSDIRROT (752)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added



## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added

### **Forage Production: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted



## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added

### **Forage Production: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted